
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes – October 15, 2018 

B. Approval of Work Session Meeting Minutes – October 29, 2018 

C. Approval of Voter Canvass Meeting Minutes – November 13, 2018                           

D. Disbursements 

1.  General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 18-19 $1,002,062.38 

E. City Administrator Performance Evaluation Statement 

F. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 2/Final – 2017/2018 Street Seal Coat Project 

G. Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 1 – 2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project 

H. Right of Way Permit – Xcel Energy 

I. LMCIT Insurance Tort Limit Acceptance 

J. Mayor’s Proclamation – Commending Olivia Alveshere 

K. Resolution 18-50, Amending 2018 General Fund Budget 

L. Contractor’s Licenses 

M. Sign Permit 

N. Correspondence 

7. POLICE REPORT 

8. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

 A.  Approval To Purchase Portable Screening Plant 

 B.  Approval of Lease Amendment - RS Properties 

 C.  Approval of 4th Amendment to Water Tower Lease Agreement,  

            New Cingular Wireless PCS  

10. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

 A.  Resolution 18-48 Certifying Delinquent Accounts – Anoka County 

 B.  Resolution 18-49 Certifying Delinquent Accounts – Ramsey County 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 A.  November 5, 2018 and November 19, 2018 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

14. ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS 

15. OTHER 

16. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on October 15, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 

P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Police Chief Ebeltoft; Building Official Brainard; 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Engineer Gravel; Attorney Thames; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 Pat Frischman, 8202 Polk Street NE 

 Vince Smith, 400 Lund Avenue NE 

 Mike Richardson, Blaine 

 Chuck Jones, Fridley 

 Dewy Palm, Fridley 

 Robert White, 7920 Hartig Circle NE 

 Thomas Elm, 383 Lund Avenue NE 

       

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Mayor Hansen requested that Item 10.B., Part Time Code Enforcement Inspector Extension Request, be 

removed from the agenda. She requested that it be discussed at a City Council workshop on Monday, October 

29, 2018 at 5:30 PM to discuss the long  term plans of the position.  

 

5. Discussion From The Floor  

 

Robert White, 7920 Hartig Circle, expressed concern regarding the the approval of the Conditional Use Permit 

for 8370 Sunset Road.  He stated that he feels the conditions do not adhere to the code and the property will 

decrease in value  by having a parking lot develop on the site. He inquired if the Planning Commission reviewed 

the application. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Planning Commission did review the application on October 1, 2018. 

He stated that a parking lot is an approved use according to the land use. He explained that the CUP will help 

in the development of a future structure on the site.  

 

Vince Smith, 400 Lund Avenue NE, addressed the Council with his concerns regarding a residential property 

that has not completed work on a variance and contract with the City in 2003. He stated that the property also 

has nuisance violations.  



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 OCTOBER 15, 2018 

 

Building Official Brainard stated that the contract was signed by previous administration in 2003.  He reported 

that when his department receives a complaint it is investigated, and if needed, forwarded to the City 

Administrator for further discussion and enforcement options. 

 

6.  Presentation 

 

A.  Mayor’s Proclamation – Purple Heart City 

 

Mayor Hansen proclaimed October 15, 2018 Spring Lake Park a “Purple Heart City” honoring the service and 

sacrifice of our nations men and women in uniform wounded or killed by the enemy while serving to protect 

the freedoms enjoyed by all Americans.  Representative of the Military Order of Purple Heart accepted the 

proclamation and presented the City with community entrance signs. 

 

7.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – October 1, 2018 

B. Approval of Work Session City Council Minutes – October 8, 2018 

C. General Operations Disbursements #18-17 - $435,996.16 

D. Budget to Date (September) 

E. Exempt Gambling Permit Application – North Suburban MN Deer Hunters Association – 

 December 3, 2018 at Kraus Hartig VFW 

F. Resolution 18-45 Amending The List Of Official Depositories For The City Of Spring Lake Park 

G.   Resolution 18-46 Appointing Election Judges For The 2018 General Election 

H. Right Of Way Application – EPS c/o TLR Consulting 

I. Approval of Suburban Rate Authority 2018 Membership Assessment Invoice 

J. Contractor’s Licenses 

E. Correspondence 

 

   MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.   

   ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

8. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the September 2018 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to six hundred seven calls for service for the 

month of September 2018 compared to five hundred sixty one calls for service in September 2017. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that for the month of September 2018, School Resource Officer Chlebeck reported 

handling eighteen calls for service at the local schools for the month, along with having 31 student contacts, 

ten escorts and six follow up investigations into school related issues. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that Investigator Baker reported handling a caseload of fifty-one cases for the month of 

September 2018.  He stated that Investigator Baker indicated that there has been an increase in burglaries in the 

community.  He reported that Investigator Baker continues to investigate and follow up on leads on these cases, 

along with working with other metro agencies. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 OCTOBER 15, 2018 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park.  

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and discussed 

the softball program and the goose problem at Triangle Park. She stated that the Commission would like to 

have new signs installed in the Spring reminding residents not to feed the ducks and geese.  

 

Ms. Rygwall reviewed the monthly programs and activities including the day trips that were attended.  She 

stated that staff has been working on the winter program brochure and reported that it would be mailed to 

residents in December.  She reported that the gazebo at Triangle Park will be installed later in the month.  

 

10.  New Business 

 

A. 2019 Osborne Road Trail Improvements Project 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that the past several years the City has discussed the condition of the existing 

bituminous trail along the north side of Osborne Road.  He stated that this year the trail east of CSAH/35/Central 

Avenue received a slurry seal coating.  He reported that the next trail segment to be considered for 

improvements is the segment from CSAH.35/Central Avenue to Trunk Highway 65. 

 

Mr. Gravel reported that the trail segment from CSAH 35/Central Avenue to Highway 65 can be both 

characterized as being in poor condition.  He stated that he bituminous surface is weathered, and the trail has 

many transverse cracks.  He stated that the portion of the trail is low and will need to be slightly raised.  He 

reported that the major existing trail elements include: 

 

Osborne Road Trail: TH 65/Central Avenue to Old Central Avenue 

 Length is approximately 1300 feet 

 Poor surface condition/surface failing 

 Transverse cracks 

 Trail edges need to be maintained 

 Low trail segment between driveways at 1173 Osborne should be raised 

 

He reported that the proposed 2019 work for this trail segment includes removing and replacing the entire 

existing bituminous surface. 

 

Mr. Gravel stated that the estimated construction cost for this trail project is $40,000 to $60,000.  He stated that 

if the City would like to take the next step in the project, he suggested that the City Council order preparation 

of plans and specifications and authorize bidding for the 2019 Osborne Road Improvements Project.  He stated 

that the time critical task for this project is to get the field survey completed this fall before snow falls. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO AUTHORIZE PREPARATION OF PLANS AND BIDDING 

FOR 2019 OSBORNE ROAD TRAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. 

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 OCTOBER 15, 2018 

 

11. Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported that a new site walk through inspection was completed on September 25, 2018 at the 

Dominium project.  He reported that the site-grading plan has been reviewed and approved by Public 

Works/Engineering for Hy-Vee.  He stated that the plat has been approved and the developed has obtained a 

site permit for the Rice Creek Watershed District for the Public Storage project. 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that construction has started on Well 4 and only minor repairs and 

work is required. He stated that the columns will be replaced along with motor bearing repairs.  He reported 

that there was not a lot of sand in the bottom of the well. He stated that Well 4 should be back in service in 

approximately three weeks and then work on Well 5 will start.  

 

12.  Attorney’s Report  

 

Attorney Thames reported that the City received the summary judgement regarding the special assessment 

appeal from GJW Group. He stated that the judgement ruled in favor of the City.  

 

13.  Reports - None 

 

14.  Administrator Reports - None 

 

15.   Other 

 

A.  Closed Session – City Administrator Performance Evaluation 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO CLOSE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING TO 

DISCUSS CITY ADMINISTRATOR PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. 

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

Mayor Hansen recessed the meeting at 7:40 PM. 

 

Mayor Hansen opened the regular meeting at 8:23 PM. 

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.   

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:25 PM. 

 

                   

         

        __________________________________ 

        Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the special work session meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on October 29, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 5:30 

P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Administrator Buchholtz, Building Official Barry Brainard, Part-Time Code 

Enforcement Official John Caldwell 

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake, Vince Smith 

 

3. Agenda  

 

A. Future of Building Inspector Services  

 

Administrator Buchholtz noted that Building Official Barry Brainard will be eligible for PERA retirement in 

early 2019 and has indicated a desire to retire.  He presented an analysis of contracting out building inspection 

services compared to maintaining the services in house.   

 

Council discussion followed.  Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff expressed her opinion that building 

inspection services be performed by a City employee after Building Officials Brainard’s retirement.  

Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs and Mayor Hansen stated that they would like more information 

from potential consultants to help them better weigh the two options. 

 

CONSENSUS OF THE CITY COUNCIL was to direct Administrator Buchholtz to draft a request for 

proposals (RFP) for building inspection services for future presentation to the City Council. 

 

B. Cancel November 5, 2018 City Council Meeting 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that there are no pressing items for Council action for the November 5, 2018 

Council meeting and requested the meeting be cancelled. 

 

CONSENSUS OF THE CITY COUNCIL was to cancel the November 5, 2018 City Council meeting. 

 

C.  Schedule Special Council Meeting to Canvass Election Results 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City Council would need to meet in special session to canvass the 

election results. 

 

CONSENSUS OF THE CITY COUNCIL was to schedule a special City Council meeting for Tuesday, 

November 13, 2018 for the purpose of canvassing the results of the 2018 General Election. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 October 29, 2018 

 

 

4.  Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:15 PM. 

 

              

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a special meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council was held 

on November 13, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 4:30 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 4:30 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff 

 

Staff Present: Administrator Buchholtz 

 

Visitors:  None 

 

Canvass City Election 

 

The Council reviewed the summary of election results for the City election. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON ADOPTING RESOLUTION NO. 18-47, A 

RESOLUTION CANVASSING RETURNS OF THE REGULAR CITY ELECTION AS FOLLOWS: 

 

REGULAR ELECTION: 

 

FOR THE OFFICE OF MAYOR (FOUR YEAR TERM): 

 

P-1R P-1A P2 P3 Total

Cindy Hansen 55 410 507 879 1851 *

Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 13 236 229 347 825

Write-In 1 7 4 6 18

 

 

FOR THE OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER (FOUR YEAR TERM): 

 

P-1R P-1A P2 P3 Total

Kenneth Wendling 40 419 524 858 1841 *

Bradley Delfs 42 340 423 699 1504 *

Write-In 0 12 13 16 41

 

ROLL CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

  



MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

This meeting was adjourned at 4:50 P.M. 

 

        APPROVED BY: 

 

              

        Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

      ___ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



Date: Oct 2018

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#18-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        65099 AID ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC SERVICES 12,000.00             

        65100 AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING 158.00                   

        65101 PEGGY ANDERSON REIMBURSEMENT 522.92                   

        65102 BLAKE DRILLING CO., INC SERVICES 3,137.00                

        65103 BRIAN SALDANA UMPIRE FEES 989.00                   

        65104 COTTENS INC PARTS 13.49                     

        65105 DOUG'S POWER EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 19.65                     

        65106 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 PARTS 767.56                   

        65107 JENNY GOODEN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 210.00                   

        65108 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC SUPPLIES 92.31                     

        65109 JAMES AND MARY FIGNAR RECREATION REFUND 200.00                   

        65110 LITIN PAPER, PKG & CONVERTING SUPPLIES 317.17                   

        65111 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 2,599.23                

        65112 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 323.00                   

        65113 CITY OF SLP - PETTY CASH GENERAL FUND REIMBURSEMENT 192.05                   

        65114 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 570.36                   

        65115 LEE SADOWSKI UMPIRE FEES 1,571.00                

        65116 THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 198.28                   

        65117 TOWMASTER AUTO PARTS/SERVICES 25,752.00             

        65118 WARREN LIGHTBODY UMPIRE FEES 138.00                   

        65119 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,146.74                

        65120 ADAM JENNINGS OVERPAYMENT WTR BILL 173.60                   

        65121 ANCOM TECHNICAL CENTER ANTENNA SERVICES 1,350.25                

        65122 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 980.54                   

        65123 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC DATA SERVICES 5,702.40                

        65124 BARTON SAND & GRAVEL CO TANDEM DISPOSAL FEE 60.00                     

        65125 BUREAU OF CRIM. APPREHENSION DATA SERVICES 390.00                   

        65126 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDER LEGAL SERVICES 12,536.96             

        65127 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 216.53                   

        65128 CINTAS MATS 88.46                     

        65129 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 1,855.12                

        65130 COTTENS INC AUTO PARTS 25.99                     

        65131 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS SUPPLIES 466.90                   

        65132 FASTENAL COMPANY PARTS/SUPPLIES 33.17                     

        65133 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC LOCATES 122.85                   

        65134 INITIAL DEFENSE CUSTOMIZED TRAINTRAINING 395.00                   

        65135 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC SUPPLIES 74.35                     

        65136 JERRY'S FLOOR STORE CARPET INSTALLATION 4,280.50                

        65137 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC EQUIPMENT 116,000.00           

        65138 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WASTE WATER SERVICES 46,213.07             

        65139 CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS APS TRANS 207.90                   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Oct 2018

Page:  2 

Claim Res.#18-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        65140 M-R SIGN CO INC SIGNS 231.90                   

        65141 NORTHERN PARTS/SUPPLIES 59.93                     

        65142 NYSTROM PUBLISHING CO PUBLISHING 2,483.07                

        65143 PLUNKETT'S INC PEST CONTROL 165.00                   

        65144 QUALITY INTERPRETATIONS, LLC SERVICES 582.14                   

        65145 RONDA AND DAVID HILBRANDS RECREATION REFUND 200.00                   

        65146 SMITH SCHAFER & ASSOCIATES CONSULTATION SERVICES 395.00                   

        65147 STRUCK & IRWIN PAVING, INC SERVICES 22,097.00             

        65148 SUSAN JOHNSON OVERPAYMENT WTR BILL 125.00                   

        65149 U.S.T.I. UB E-BILLING 28.48                     

        65150 WASTE MANAGEMENT MONTHLY SERVICES 240.00                   

        65151 WATER CONSERVATION SERVICE SERVICES 287.66                   

        65152 ANOKA COUNTY LICENSE CENTER PLATES/TITLE/REGISTRATION 2,054.00                

        65153 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                     

        65154 AMERITAS PAYROLL 37.26                     

        65155 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 520.08                   

        65156 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 471.51                   

        65157 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,599.85                

        65158 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 13,957.68             

        65159 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                   

        65160 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                   

        65161 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 72.00                     

        65162 ANOKA COUNTY REGISTRATION CONFERENCE 11.25                     

        65163 BLAINE LOCK & SAFE INC MASTER PADLOCK 162.00                   

        65164 CITY OF BLAINE 3RD QTR BLAINE WTR PROPERTIES 1,214.18                

        65165 COTTENS INC PARTS 101.92                   

        65166 DAVE PERKINS CONTRACTING INC MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION 9,252.00                

        65167 DOUGLAS EBELTOFT REIMBURSEMENT 121.32                   

        65168 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 SUPPLIES 238.63                   

        65169 GUNTIS DOMBROVSKIS RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 40.00                     

        65170 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC SEPT WTR TESTING 72.00                     

        65171 MICHAEL LEDMAN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 352.00                   

        65172 MIKE LYNCH RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 300.00                   

        65173 JILL MASON RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 105.00                   

        65174 MCCLELLAN SALES INC SUPPLIES 29.50                     

        65175 McCLURE PROPERIES OVERPAYMENT WTR BILL 40.40                     

        65176 MURPHY CREATIVE DESIGN CREATIVE SERVICES 125.00                   

        65177 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 575.98                   

        65178 RILEY BUS SERVICE INC BUS SERVICES 5,575.00                

        65179 SUBURBAN RATE AUTHORITY 2ND HALF MEMBERSHIP ASSESSMENT 443.00                   

        65180 ZEP SALES AND SERVICE SUPPLIES 525.17                   

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID



Date: Oct 2018

Page:  3 

Claim Res.#18-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        65181 ANOKA COUNTY 3RD QTR CJDN 450.00                   

        65182 ASPEN MILLS U. ALLOWANCE 146.94                   

        65183 BARTON SAND & GRAVEL CO TANDEM DISPOSAL FEE 30.00                     

        65184 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS BATTERIES 41.20                     

        65185 BLAKE DRILLING CO., INC SERVICES 3,188.00                

        65186 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 183.01                   

        65187 CHRISTINA UTECHT OVERPAYMENT WTR BILL 200.00                   

        65188 CINTAS MATS 88.46                     

        65189 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 318.36                   

        65190 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 251.03                   

        65191 COTTENS INC BATTERY/LAMP 104.97                   

        65192 DARRELL'S CONTRACTING INC SERVICES 2,250.00                

        65193 DAVE PERKINS CONTRACTING INC SERVICES 61,040.50             

        65194 DIESEL & IMPORT AUTO/TRUCK SVC AUTO SERVICES 700.72                   

        65195 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 145.13                   

        65196 FASTENAL COMPANY PARTS 27.03                     

        65197 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 PARTS 220.72                   

        65198 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLING EVENT 2,859.23                

        65199 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 37.34                     

        65200 KATH FUEL OIL SERVICE SUPPLIES 1,286.65                

        65201 LUANN LARSON REIMBURSEMENT 63.62                     

        65202 LEE'S HEATING & AIR SERVICES 704.00                   

        65203 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 2,781.10                

        65204 MENARDS-CAPITAL ONE COMMERICALMONTHLY CREDIT CARD 68.29                     

        65206 OFFICE OF MN.IT SERVICES FIBER CONNECTION 46.40                     

        65207 PERFECT 10 CAR WASH AUTO SERVICES 15.98                     

        65208 TERRY RANDALL REIMBURSEMENT 51.98                     

        65209 RUFFRIDGE JOHNSON EQUIPMENT COSUPPLIES 228.74                   

        65210 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 98.94                     

        65211 STREICHER'S U. ALLOWANCE 123.98                   

        65212 TACTICAL SOLUTIONS INC RADOAR CALIBRATIONS 147.00                   

        65213 TASC ADMIN FEES 335.00                   

        65214 WALTERS RECYCLING REFUSE SERV MONTHLY SERVICES 306.01                   

        65215 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 13,852.08             

        65216 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                     

        65217 AMERITAS PAYROLL 37.26                     

        65218 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 520.08                   

        65219 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 471.51                   

        65220 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,599.69                

        65221 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 13,957.68             

        65222 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                   

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: Oct 2018

Page:  4 

Claim Res.#18-19

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        65223 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                   

        65224 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 72.00                     

        65225 AID ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC SERVICES 3,700.00                

        65226 AIMEE NUTTER RECREATION REFUND 60.00                     

        65227 JOHN ANGELL REIMBURSEMENT 134.94                   

        65228 ASPEN MILLS U. ALLOWANCE 148.65                   

        65229 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS BATTERIES 96.49                     

        65230 CENTRAL WOOD PRODUCTS REC-STEP CERT. PLAYGROUND 85.50                     

        65231 COMCAST MONTHLY SERVICES 105.92                   

        65232 COMM-WORKS, LLC MONTHLY PARK CAMERA 850.00                   

        65233 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECHNOLOGIESMANAGED SERVICES 1,000.00                

        65234 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 1,145.00                

        65235 DOUG OHMAN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 250.00                   

        65236 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 139.76                   

        65237 JERI LINDQUIST RECREATION REFUND 14.00                     

        65238 KATHLEEN HOLM-PATROW RECREATION REFUND 75.00                     

        65239 MICHAEL LEDMAN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 588.00                   

        65240 LITIN PAPER, PKG & CONVERTING SUPPLIES 145.53                   

        65241 M.L. JOHNSON CO SERVICES 1,200.00                

        65242 MAD SCIENCE OF MINNESOTA RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 1,872.00                

        65243 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 504.00                   

        65244 MN REVENUE LICENSE FEES 25.00                     

        65245 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC. GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 554,056.25           

        65246 OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES 149.67                   

        65247 KAY OKEY REIMBURSEMENT 1,387.98                

        65248 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK - PETTY CASHRECREATION REIMBURSEMENT 356.55                   

        65249 QUILL SUPPLIES 199.92                   

        65250 STREICHER'S U. ALLOWANCE 29.99                     

        65251 THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 134.61                   

        65252 CATHI WEBER RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 2,171.00                

        65253 WELLS FARGO CREDIT CARD MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 1,186.25                

        65254 WIPERS AND WIPES INC SUPPLIES 923.95                   

        65255 Z SYSTEMS CAMERA 6,548.19                
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 1,002,062.38        

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK



  Date: October 2018

  Page:  5

  Claim Res.#18-19

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer





 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PUBLIC STATEMENT 

DATE: OCTOBER 26, 2018 

 

Here is the public statement that is required to be read the meeting after which a closed session is 

held to conduct a performance evaluation. 

 

The City Council went into closed session to conduct a performance evaluation on the City 

Administrator’s job performance.  An evaluation was given by the Council.  The evaluation 

focused on various performance areas.  The City Council, as a whole, believes the City 

Administrator’s job performance met the job requirements of the position.  The City 

Council provided direction to the City Administrator about areas in which he can improve. 

 

 









































 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  October 23, 2018 

Subject: Statutory Municipal Tort Limits 
 
Each year, the City must decide whether or not to waive the statutory tort limits in order to 
comply with LMCIT requirements. 
 
The City typically chooses to not waive the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established 
be Minnesota Statutes 466.04.  Staff recommends continuing with that decision.  This selection 
reduces the cost of the City’s liability insurance as it limits claims to $500.000 per individual 
claimant per occurrence or $1,500,000 for all claimants per occurrence. 
 
Council Action Requested: 
 
Motion to authorize the City Administrator to sign the attached waiver form with the selection 
that “The member Does Not Waive monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by 
Minnesota Statutes 466.04. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





 

MAYOR’S PROCLAMATION 
COMMENDING OLIVIA ALVESHERE 

 
WHEREAS, Olivia Alveshere began her journalism career at ABC Newspapers in August 

2013; and 
 
WHEREAS, over the past five years, Olivia was assigned to cover the Anoka-Hennepin 

School District, the Spring Lake Park School District and the City of Spring Lake Park, as well as 

periodically write columns; and 

WHEREAS, by our count, Olivia attended 67 City Council meetings (though she assured us 

she watched any she missed on our Cable Access channel) and a significant number of community 

events such as Tower Days, softball tournaments and Night to Unite; and 

WHEREAS, Olivia showed a remarkable ability to take complex issues facing the City 

Council and write about them in a way that made those issues accessible to the public; and 

WHEREAS, Olivia treated everyone at the City in a fair and impartial manner, asking tough 

questions to drill down to the heart of the story and presenting those answers in an accurate and 

truthful way; and 

WHEREAS, Olivia has accepted a new position at Faith Lutheran Church as their 

communications coordinator, allowing her to spend more time with her family; and 

WHEREAS, Olivia’s contributions to our community over the past five years cannot be 

overstated and will be missed. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Cindy Hansen, Mayor of the City of Spring Lake Park, do hereby 

commend Olivia Alveshere for her service to the citizens of Spring Lake Park and encourage all 

residents to wish her and her family well as she pursues new dreams and opportunities. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, I have hereunto set my Hand and caused the Seal of the City of 

Spring Lake Park to be affixed this 19th day of November, 2018. 

 
 
______________________________  
Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 
________________________________ 
Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, City Clerk 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 15, 2018 

Subject: Budget Adjustment 
 
At the October 29 work session, the City Council directed staff to prepare a budget adjustment for 
the Code Enforcement Department to provide funds to allow the part-time code enforcement 
official to continue through the end of December, 2018. 
 
Resolution 18-50 implements that budget adjustment. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-50 

 

RESOLUTION AMENDING 2018 GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

 

 

WHEREAS, due to significant building projects, the City needs to extend the 

employment of its temporary employee; and 

 

WHEREAS, a budget adjustment is needed to cover the additional cost of this extended 

employment. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the City Council does hereby approve the following budget adjustment: 

1. Adjust revenue account  

101-32230  Building Permit Revenue $78,000 $82,600 

2. Adjust expenditure account 

101-42300-1030 Temporary Employee  $14,560 $19,160 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by    . 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:    

 

And the following voted nay:   

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 19th day of 

November, 2018. 

 

            

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 























 

 

Police Report  

October 2018 

Submitted for Council Meeting November 19, 2018 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to five hundred and twenty-three calls for service for 

the month of October 2018. This compared to responding to five hundred and twenty-one calls for 

service in October of 2017. 

On October 27, 2018, the Spring Lake Park Police Department participated in the 2018 DEA Prescription 

Drug Take Back Day. This year the police department collected one hundred and ninety pounds of 

unwanted/expired prescription medications, which filled nineteen ten pound boxes. These nineteen 

boxes where then turned over to the Anoka County Sheriff’s Office to be given to the DEA for 

destruction. 

An informational letter from the Drug Enforcement Administration was submitted in the 

correspondence section of our council packets. This letter indicated since 2010, The DEA Prescription 

Drug Take Back Day has collected an estimated eleven million pounds of unwanted/expired prescription 

drugs, surpassing its goal of ten million. The success of this program is attributed to the combined 

efforts of local, state and federal partners participating and the limited availability of being able to 

correctly destroy prescription medication for the general public.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department is committed to continuing to partner with the Anoka County 

Sheriff’s Office to provide on a daily basis to our residents a means to destroy their unwanted/expired 

prescription medications by maintaining a permanent prescription drug take back box here at City Hall. 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department will also continue to participate in the DEA Prescription Drug 

Take Back Day Events to help combat the opioid epidemic that our country continues to experience.  

 

 

 



Investigator Baker reports handling a case load of fifty-nine cases for the month of October. Forty-eight 

of these cases are felony in nature, four of these cases are gross misdemeanor in nature and seven of 

these cases are misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Baker also reports that residential burglaries have 

declined after two separate burglary groups have been identified. Investigations in to these groups and 

incidents continues with multiple city and county agencies working collaboratively. For further details 

see Investigator Bakers attached report.   

Officer Chlebeck our School Resource Officers reports handling twelve calls for service at our local 

schools for the month of October 2018. Officer Chlebeck also notes having twenty-three student 

contacts, four escorts and seven follow up investigations into school related issues. Officer Chlebeck 

advised that school was in session for eighteen days for the month and that he and Officer Bennek 

conducted a presentation at the Spring Lake Park District Office for the Pre-K Students on “What Police 

Do!” Topics of discussion were calling 911, stranger danger and other safety related topics. Students 

were also provided coloring books and stickers. Parents were provided finger print cards and advised 

how to use them. For further details, See Officer Chlebeck’s attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of October has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department. These meetings include but are not limited to: 

- City Council Meetings held here in Spring Lake Park 

- A walk thru of the “Legends of Spring Lake Park” with Administrator Buchholtz, Code 

Enforcement Official Barry Brainard, Sgt. Long and SBM Fire Department. 

- A Department Head Meeting 

- Assisting with orchestrating Anoka County Radio reprograming officer portables and squad 

radios. 

- Attended the Anoka County Chiefs of Police meeting.  

- Attended a “Safety Committee” meeting held here at City Hall 

- Attended the quarterly meeting of the Anoka County Joint Law Enforcement Council 

- Participating in the annual OSHA required Hearing/Breathing and N-95 Mask fitting testing 

process. 

- Attended the quarterly meeting of the Law Enforcement Advisory Board, as a board 

member for the Law Enforcement Program in Hibbing, Minnesota. 

I would also like to thank the Mayor and City Council for allowing me to attend the 2018 International 

Association of Chiefs of Police Conference held in Orlando, Florida in October. This training/conference 

continues to be of great benefit for educational purposes and researching the cutting edge of police 

equipment for possible application here in Spring Lake Park.  

This will conclude my report. 

Are there any questions? 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

October 2018 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 59 
 

Felony    48 

Gross Misdemeanor  4 

Misdemeanor   7 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    2 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    3 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    29 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   4 

Closed/Inactive    21 

 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   2 

Forfeitures Closed   0 

 

Notes:    



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

October 2018 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 10 22 3 6 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School   1 1 

District Office  1   

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations 2    

Totals: 12 23 4 7 

*refers to consultations with students not requiring a police report 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 3 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 1 

Students charged with other crimes 1 

Non-students Charged 2 

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 5 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director    

Date:  November 15, 2018 

Subject: Authorization to Portable Screening Plant 

 

I am seeking approval to purchase a portable screening plant. This will be used for screening the 

compost, black dirt and asphalt from the water main breaks.  I was able to participate in a 

demonstration of the equipment and found it worked flawless for our needs.  

 

We have about 200 yards of compost that either is screened or hauled away.  I feel it would be 

more economical to use the compost in the City to avoid the purchase of black dirt.  The screen 

could  also be used to screen the sweepings from the streets in the spring. 

 

The company that provided the demonstration is ABRA Equipment from Crosslake, MN. It is a 

company from the state contract.  The purchase price for this equipment is $6,633.50.  The funds 

would come from the Small Equipment Replacement Fund. 

  

















 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  November 15, 2018 

Subject: Fourth Amendment to Water Tower Lease Agreement 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park has received a request from New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC to 
modify their antenna facilities on the Arthur Street Water Tower.  Staff determined that the 
modifications required an amendment to the lease before being implemented. 
 
The Fourth Amendment to the Water Tower Lease will allow New Cingular Wireless PCS to 
modify their facilities in accordance with the attached and approved plans.  In exchange, New 
Cingular Wireless agrees to increase the rent paid to the City of Spring Lake Park by $450.00 per 
month, subject to the escalators included in the Lease Agreement. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Lease Amendment. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





































RESOLUTION NO. 18-48 

 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

 ANOKA COUNTY 

 

Fund No. 85277 - Delinquent Utilities 

Fund No. 85278 – Service Charges 

Fund No. 85279 – Administrative Fees 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, by Chapter 50.57 

of the Municipal Code of the City of Spring Lake Park, has provided that the uncollected 

citations, service and (or) utility charges of water and sewer furnished its consumers shall 

become a lien against the property and be certified annually for the collection of said billings 

(Exhibit A). 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following uncollected service and (or) 

utility bills are deemed to be delinquent and are hereby determined to be liens against the real 

estate referred to herein, and that the same shall and is hereby certified to the County Auditor 

pursuant to Minnesota Statute 444.075, Subdivision 3 and Minnesota Statute 429.101 for the 

collection of said service, citation and or utility charges along with taxes against property as 

other taxes are collected. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember. 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye: Councilmembers  

And the following voted nay: None. 

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this nineteenth day of 

November 2018.      

 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 

 

 



 

State of Minnesota       )     

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey) ss 

City of Spring Lake Park     )  

 

I, Daniel Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Clerk in and for the City of Spring Lake 

Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby Certify that the foregoing is a true and 

correct copy of Resolution No. 18-48,   A Resolution Certifying Delinquent Utility, Service and 

or Citation Charges and the Administrative Fee, adopted by the Spring Lake  Park City Council 

at their regular meeting on the seventeenth day of September 2018. 

 

 

 (SEAL) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

Dated:  

 

 



Certification List November 2018 (Exhibit A)

RAMSEY COUNTY

Utiltiy Fess Service Fees Admins Fee

Property ID 85,190,020.00$    

06.30.23.31.0215 311.87$                  125.00$                  

06.30.23.31.0036 276.93$                  125.00$                  

06.30.23.32.0018 167.94$                  125.00$                  

756.74$                  375.00$                  

ANOKA COUNTY

Utility Citations Admin.

Fees Due Service Fees Fee

Property ID Fund No. 85277 Fund No. 85278 Fund No. 85279

01-30-24-11-0008 340.64$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-11-0075 110.80$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-12-0065 560.31$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-12-0081 108.64$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-12-0082 230.64$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-13-0070 155.23$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-14-0047 134.98$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-21-0011 126.90$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-21-0032 128.85$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-22-0081 468.23$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-23-0058 302.76$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-23-0064 243.16$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-23-0074 134.99$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-23-0075 130.94$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-31-0003 383.23$                  103.95$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-31-0075 744.47$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-33-0009 141.57$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-33-0027 757.40$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-33-0060 349.42$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-41-0013 130.68$                  330.00$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-41-0020 327.03$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-41-0075 139.59$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-42-0043 656.50$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-42-0044 273.97$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-43-0019 234.35$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-43-0034 118.80$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-43-0052 192.70$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-44-0004 310.98$                  125.00$                  

01-30-24-44-0080 228.81$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-11-0035 141.57$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-11-0085 366.48$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-11-0126 195.51$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-11-0145 160.99$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-11-0159 278.60$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-12-0042 305.72$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-12-0111 306.64$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-12-0127 72.30$                    125.00$                  

02-30-24-13-0004 548.48$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-13-0038 271.47$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-13-0049 150.87$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-13-0067 181.87$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-14-0009 160.99$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-14-0027 583.88$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-14-0061 421.29$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-14-0070 679.00$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-14-0077 392.37$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-14-0088 309.36$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-14-0096 146.12$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-14-0097 388.91$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-21-0020 134.99$                  125.00$                  



02-30-24-21-0078 323.49$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-21-0088 143.85$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-21-0116 478.38$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-24-0020 428.08$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-24-0029 184.44$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-31-0012 137.02$                  125.00$                  
02-30-24-31-0053 134.99$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-41-0060 192.70$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-42-0055 271.69$                  125.00$                  
02-30-24-42-0062 134.99$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-42-0065 223.94$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-42-0073 257.82$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-42-0083 260.01$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-43-0078 191.74$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-43-0106 322.73$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-44-0049 326.22$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-44-0052 274.98$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-44-0093 311.19$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-44-0105 280.38$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-44-0111 243.00$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-44-0112 135.91$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-31-0007 370.00$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-31-0030 1,220.00$              125.00$                  

01-30-24-42-0068 170.00$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-24-0073 210.00$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-21-0102 730.00$                  125.00$                  

02-30-24-24-0080 2,550.00$              125.00$                  

19,621.53$            5,683.95$              9,625.00$              



RESOLUTION NO. 18-49 

 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS 

RAMSEY COUNTY 

 

Fund No. 85180002 - Delinquent Utilities & Administrative Fees 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, by Chapter 50.57 

of the Municipal Code of the City of Spring Lake Park, has provided that the uncollected 

citations, service and (or) utility charges of water and sewer furnished its consumers shall 

become a lien against the property and be certified annually for the collection of said billings 

(Exhibit A). 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following uncollected service and (or) 

utility bills are deemed to be delinquent and are hereby determined to be liens against the real 

estate referred to herein, and that the same shall and is hereby certified to the County Auditor 

pursuant to Minnesota Statute 444.075, Subdivision 3 and Minnesota Statute 429.101 for the 

collection of said service, citation and or utility charges along with taxes against property as 

other taxes are collected. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember. 

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye: Councilmembers  

And the following voted nay: None. 

 

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this nineteenth day of 

November 2018.      

 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

State of Minnesota       )     





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 11.5.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Report and Annual Public Meeting completed in June.  Annual Training will be completed this fall.      

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
A summary report was presented on September 10th.  Currently updating the LSWMP based on comments 
received from the various review agencies.     

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  Lining work has started and is 
nearly complete.  Service wye grouting will occur next.  Terry Randall is monitoring the work.                                  

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
The 2018 work has been substantially completed.  Waiting for project close-out information from Contractor.     

 
Wells 4 and 5 (193804554): Contractor is Keys Well Drilling.  Well 4 was video inspected on 
October 31 and found to be in good condition. The new pump for Well 4 is expected to arrive the 
week of November 5, with installation and start-up taking approximately a week to complete. Once 
startup is completed, rehabilitation work on Well 5 will commence. 

 
Arthur Street (Well 5 ) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300): An onsite 
walkthrough has been completed.   Currently, a summary list of identified plant issues is being 
prepared for review by the administrator and Public Works Director.  We are also working with 
Terry to have Shank Constructors install calibration tubes for the Manganese Sulfate and 
Potassium Permanganate feed systems.     
 
Wellhead Protection Plan: A Plan Evaluation Report was provided to the Minnesota Department of 

Health (MDH). MDH approved a 10-year extension to the Plan on July 26, 2018.  

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):  This trail segment 
may be reconstructed in 2019.  A GSOC ticket has been called into get private utilities marked.  
Topographic survey will be completed in November.         

 
Cellular Antenna Installations on Water Towers:   
 

 Verizon on Arthur Street tower.  This is a new installation.  Construction Drawings were 

approved from an engineering standpoint on April 24th.  Lease issues are being discussed.   
 

 AT&T on Arthur Street tower. Replacement/modification project.  Lease is being reviewed.  

CWC provided lease comments on 8/3/18.  Revision 3 Construction Drawings (CDs) were received 
on 9/17/18.  Engineering review comments on Revision 3 CDs were sent on 10/2/18.  CDs are 
approvable from and engineering standpoint.   
 

Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any 
questions or require any additional information.   





 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 11.19.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
A summary report was presented on September 10th.  Updated LSWMP based on comments received from 
the various review agencies has been prepared and distributed to appropriate agencies.     

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  Lining work has been 
completed.  Service wye grouting will occur next.  Terry Randall is monitoring the work.                                  

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
The 2018 work has been completed.  Project close-out information has been received from Contractor.     

 
Wells 4 and 5 (193804554): Contractor is Keys Well Drilling.  Well 4 was video inspected on 
October 31 and found to be in good condition. The new pump for Well 4 has arrived but will the 
bowl assembly was damaged so it has been reordered by Keys.  When the bowl assembly arrives, 
installation and start-up taking approximately a week to complete. Once startup is completed, 
rehabilitation work on Well 5 will commence. 

 
Arthur Street (Well 5 ) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300): An onsite 
walkthrough has been completed.   A summary list of identified plant issues has been prepared for 
review by the administrator and Public Works Director.  We are also working with Terry to have 
Shank Constructors install calibration tubes for the Manganese Sulfate and Potassium 
Permanganate feed systems.     
 
Wellhead Protection Plan: A Plan Evaluation Report was provided to the Minnesota Department of 

Health (MDH). MDH approved a 10-year extension to the Plan on July 26, 2018.  

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):  This trail segment 
may be reconstructed in 2019.  A GSOC ticket has been called into get private utilities marked and 
a topographic survey has been completed (beat the snow…).          

 
Cellular Antenna Installations on Water Towers:   
 

 Verizon on Arthur Street tower.  This is a new installation.  Construction Drawings were 
approved from an engineering standpoint on April 24th.  Lease issues are being discussed.   

 

 AT&T on Arthur Street tower. Replacement/modification project.  Lease has been reviewed.    
Revision 4 Construction Drawings (CDs) dated 10/17/18 are approvable from and engineering 
standpoint.   
 

 
... 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any 
questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 















































































 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
       

 
Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, completed seven projects in October, including four episodes 
of Mayor's Minutes.  Programs were also produced by Danika Peterson, Rusty Ray and T.J. 
Tronson.  Trevor reaches out to City officials and department contacts, every month, regarding 
potential programming for the channels.  City staff and elected officials are encouraged to contact 
Trevor with any ideas or requests for programming. 
 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 
Mayor's Minutes: Centerville Fall 2018 Trevor Scholl 00:05:30 

Mayor's Minutes: Blaine Fall 2018 Trevor Scholl 00:05:30 

Mayor's Minutes: Lino Lakes Fall 2018 Trevor Scholl 00:05:52 

Mayor's Minutes: Lexington Fall 2018 Trevor Scholl 00:03:33 

SBM Live Fire Training Trevor Scholl 00:03:00 

Urban Air Trevor Scholl 00:07:14 

Barbells for Boobs Fundraiser Trevor Scholl 00:03:45 

Local Decision 2018: Blaine City Council 
Ward 2 

Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:13:32 

Local Decision 2018: Blaine City Council 
Ward 1 

Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:08:16 

Local Decision 2018: Centerville City 
Council 

Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:32:01 

Local Decision 2018: Spring Lake Park 
Mayor 

Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:22:32 

Blaine Block Party Danika Peterson 00:01:25 

Centennial School Levies Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:P04:30 

Veteran's Memorial Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:02:41 

Ham Lake City Council Forum T.J. Tronson 00:36:16 

Ham Lake Mayoral Forum T.J. Tronson 00:22:48 

House District 31B October 11th Forum T.J. Tronson 00:37:56 

NMTC Meeting (10/17/18) T.J. Tronson 00:16:59 

Anoka County Board Meeting (10/9/18) T.J. Tronson 00:54:03 

Anoka County Board Meeting ( 10/23/18) T.J. Tronson 00:53:16 
 

October 2018  CCIITTYY  REPORT  
blaine centerville circle pines ham lake lexington lino lakes spring lake park

▪ October Completed Videos/Playing on City Channels & Internet 

Video Production 



 
Some projects that Trevor is working on or is scheduled to produce include: 
 
 Met with Ham Lake  Senior Center representatives about possible projects 
 Booked shoots at the Ham Lake Senior Center 
 Spoke with Spring Lake Park Mayor regarding participating in Mayor's Minutes 

and got commitment to start production 
 Worked with NMTV Drone pilot to shoot footage for Circle Pines promo 
 Working on update for  the employee login video at Lino Lakes 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 Blaine 
 10.2.18:  Roark requested assistance with updating the city logo on the meeting 

graphics. 
 Centerville  
 No equipment consulting was necessary. 

 Circle Pines  
 10.3.18: Met with Patrick Antonen and Z Systems to go over final details on the 

HD upgrade.  
 10.4.18: Ordered transmission equipment for HD signal transport. 
 10.5.18: Select projector solution for upgrade.  
 10.8.18: Gathered camera location and council member data for input into Ross 

LCS. 
 10.8.18: Requested block of 15 network addresses from Jim at Roseville. 

Informed him of Makito X and network needs for that. 
 10.17.18:  Installed the new Makito X in master control for the Circle Pines HD 

upgrade. Adjusted the main router to forward UDP port number 5009 to the 
Makito X decoder in master control. 

 10.24.18: Tear out of old equipment.  Z Systems began running cables and 
removing unwanted equipment.  

 10.25.18: Patrick called regarding confusion with Z Systems on camera 
placement.  Went to city hall to correct any confusion.  Recommended steal rack 
and old equipment be recycled.  Went over where control desk should be located.  

 10.29.18: Ran SDI cable and installed the Ross Frame Sync for Circle Pines. 
 Ham Lake  
 10.8.18: Had to reboot Carousel unit. Researching problem with Tightrope.  
 10.23.18: Document camera problem.  Investigating.  Thought it was an AJA 

distribution amp problem but amp tests fine.   
 10.25.18:  Revisited document camera problem. Tested camera directly. Doesn't 

work. Got it to work, but it goes out intermittently.  Still under warranty, so if 
there are more problems call so it can get sent out.  

 Lexington  
 No equipment consulting was necessary. 

 Lino Lakes  
 10.25.18: Live streaming server  on its way back.  

 Spring Lake Park  
 10/1/18: Went to city hall to investigate camera 1 color issue.  Discovered all the 

cables in the chamber were disconnected.  Reconnected entire cable system that 
had been disconnected for carpet cleaning.  Determined camera is dead.  
Recommended ordering new one to match others in system.  Recommended city 
staff call NMTV if cables need to be disconnected, en masse, in the future.  

Equipment Consulting/Technical Support 



 10.4.18: Administrators laptop did not work during last meeting. Discovered that 
nothing on the dais was working.  Realized that all of the routes on the router 
were changed.  Did not have a diagram to reroute. Through trial and error 
rerouted inputs to make system work. 

 10.16.18:  Installed new camera. Re-designated the macro buttons set for 
positions and adjusted the white balance and gain to get a brighter image. 

 
 
  

 
 

  
 
 
Programming Coordinator, Michele Silvester, along with help from Eric Houston, Tarkor 
Zehn, and Trevor Scholl, is responsible for processing and scheduling the programming 
on the City channels.  There are three categories of programs that are scheduled on the 
City channels; live and replayed meetings, NMTV staff created video content, and 
informational graphics pages.  All categories of programming must be encoded, 
scheduled, and entered into the Tightrope playback system or entered into the Carousel 
video files.  As each live meeting is being recorded at City Hall, it is routed to the North 
Metro TV head-end and then sent out over the cable system live. At the same time it is 
also encoded on a server for future playbacks.  The following meetings were processed in 
October: 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 

Master Control 

Blaine Traffic Commission Meeting 
(10/2/18) 

Blaine Staff 00:46:59 

Blaine City Council Meeting (10/4/18) Blaine Staff 02:52:45 

Blaine Planning Commission Meeting 
(10/9/18) 

Blaine Staff 01:04:03 

Blaine Natural Resources Conservation 
Board Meeting (10/16/18) 

Blaine Staff 00:53:00 

Blaine City Council Meeting (10/18/18) Blaine Staff 02:16:49 

Blaine Park Board Meeting (10/23/18) Blaine Staff 01:01:52 

Centerville City Council Meeting (10/10/18) Centerville Staff 00:54:20 

Centerville City Council Meeting (10/24/18) Centerville Staff 01:53:44 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting (10/9/18) Circle Pines Staff 00:55:47 

Circle Pines Utility Commission Meeting 
(10/17/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:10:04 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(10/23/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:57:33 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (10/1/18) Ham Lake Staff 01:28:06 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (10/15/18) Ham Lake Staff 00:15:30 

Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 
(10/22/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:09:38 

Lexington City Council Meeting (10/4/18) Lexington Staff 00:28:01 

Lexington City Council Meeting (10/18/18) Lexington Staff 00:17:31 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting (10/8/18) Lino Lakes Staff 00:44:44 



Lino Lakes Planning & Zoning Meeting 
(10/10/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 02:03:43 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting (10/22/18) Lino Lakes Staff 01:04:39 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(10/1/18) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

01:25:40 

Spring Lake Park Planning Commission 
Meeting (10/1/18) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

00:17:11 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(10/15/18) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

00:41:29 

Spring Lake Park Planning Commission 
Meeting (10/22/18) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

00:21:51 

23 New Programs  23:04:59  New 
Hours 

 
 
Meetings are scheduled for replay based on schedules requested by each City. Additional 
longer-length video programming  produced by NMTV staff is also scheduled on the 
channels.  With the arrival of the Carousel units, shorter-length videos and promos are 
loaded onto those devices, rather than being scheduled as separate playbacks.  The short 
videos cycle through, with graphics pages, and play on the channels whenever a 
scheduled program is not playing.  Depending on whether a City selected the split screen 
or full screen Carousel option, the shorter videos are cycling 24 hours a day.  The table 
below outlines how many times a longer-length video program was entered into the 
Tightrope system, and played back on each City channel.   
 
 

City Number of Times 
Programs Played 

Hours Programmed 
on Channel 

Blaine  211 327:22:30 

Centerville 76 81:06:39 

Circle Pines 167 136:05:00 

Ham Lake 112 90:47:09 

Lexington 123 67:36:02 

Lino Lakes 92 86:29:34 

Spring Lake Park 186 153:55:06 

Totals: 967 Program Playbacks 942:22:00 Hours of Video 
Programming on 

Channels 

 
 
The last category of programming on City channels consists of bulletin board, or graphics 
pages, that display information about the City or about events and issues of interest to 
citizens.  With the installation of the new Carousel units complete, Eric Houston has 
assumed responsibility for updating the information on all seven channels.  He works 
closely with each City's representative to ensure that all requested data slides are created 
and posted to the satisfaction of the City.  Even though Eric is doing the work of creating 
the data pages, the Cities will always maintain editorial control.  In addition to the 
graphics pages, the new Carousel units play video.  Trevor Scholl is responsible for 



encoding any videos that will be displayed. The following work was done for City 
Carousel units in October: 
 

 Blaine 
 Transcoded and uploaded 7 videos to Carousel.  

 Centerville  
 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  

 Circle Pines  
 Transcoded and uploaded 2 videos to Carousel.  

 Ham Lake  
 Transcoded and uploaded 2 videos to Carousel.  
 Created 10 bulletins for Carousel. 
 Revised 2 bulletins. 

 Lexington  
 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  

 Lino Lakes  
 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  

 Spring Lake Park  
 Transcoded and uploaded 3 videos to Carousel.  
 Created 1 bulletin for Carousel. 
 Edited City meeting to remove closed session. 

 
 

City Channel Signal Monitoring 
 

 Blaine  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Centerville  
 Recurring humbar.  Contacted Comcast.  They replaced modulator and checked 

signal path. Discovered possible short in rack. 
 Circle Pines  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Ham Lake  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Lexington  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Lino Lakes  
 Streaming server crashed. Out for 1 to 2 weeks. 

 Spring Lake Park  
 No channel signal problems. 

 All Cities  
 No channel signal problems. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NMTV has created a video on demand service, with line-item bookmarking, for our 
Cities meetings.  In order to accomplish this, each encoded meeting has to undergo 
several steps.  The meeting must first be transferred and transcoded from the playback 
server to the video on demand server.  The length of time necessary for this varies based 

Meetings on Demand  



on the length of the meeting and whether it is recorded in SD or HD.  Once that is done, a 
staff member must go through the meeting entering a bookmark at the start of each 
meeting line-item, and type in the corresponding line-item information.  Staff utilizes 
marked agendas provided by City staff members for this step.  If marked agendas aren't 
provided by City staff we go to the City website to find unmarked agendas and place the 
meeting on VOD without bookmarks.  Once that is done and saved the bookmarked 
meeting is then linked to the NMTV website's city meeting page for video on demand. 
The following number of meetings were bookmarked and/or placed on VOD for the 
Cities in October: 
 
 Blaine 
 6 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Centerville  
 2 meeting placed on VOD. 

 Circle Pines  
 3 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Ham Lake  
 3 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Lexington  
 2 meetings placed on VOD. 

 Lino Lakes  
 3 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD.  

 Spring Lake Park  
 4 meeting bookmarked and placed on VOD 

 
 
 

 
  
 
 
The issues dealt with in October include meeting with CenturyLink to plan an exit 
strategy for Prism TV,  following issues regarding the FCC NPRM and Small Cell Rules, 
coordinating the building roof replacement, and processing and analyzing the 3rd quarter 
franchise and PEG fee reports and payment.     

  
 CenturyLink Franchise Compliance Issues   
 Followed up with CenturyLink regarding second meeting to discuss a plan for the 

end of Prism TV.  . 
 Participated in meeting with CenturyLink representatives and Mike Bradley to 

outline an exit strategy for Prism TV. 
 Discussed requirements for exit. Got CenturyLink to agree to a detailed plan. 
 Will have the plan by mid-November and will present to the Cable Commission 

for consideration in December.  
 
 FCC NPRM  
 The FCC released a Second Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM), 

proposing to reverse how cable franchise consideration has been treated for the 
past 34 years, resulting in a reduction in cable franchise fees for local franchising 
authorities.  

 The NPRM addresses three different issues: 1. reducing cable-related, in-kind 
contributions from cable franchise fees; 2. preempting local governments from 
regulating non-cable services; and 3. preempting state cable statutes. 

 The Cable Commission made a motion at their October meeting to participate in 
filing comments and reply comments to the FCC regarding the NPRM. 

 

Administrative 



 New Federal Small Cell Wireless Facilities Rules for State and Local 
 Governments   
 Mike Bradley attended the Operations Committee and Executive Committee 

meetings to discuss the impact of this ruling on Cities. 
 He stated that an updated Model Small Cell Ordinance that reflects the new rules 

will be made available to Cities.  
 
 3rd Quarter Franchise and PEG Fees  
 Received 3rd quarter franchise and PEG fee reports and payments from Comcast 

and CenturyLink.    
 Entered data into spread sheets for PEG fees received, franchise fees received, 

and gross revenues. 
 Comcast franchise fees were up $5,830 over the previous quarter.  PEG fees were 

up $1,565 over the previous quarter. 
 Comcast franchise fees appear to be trending upward, albeit slightly.  
 Comcast PEG fees are at the highest amount ever received.  
 CenturyLink franchise fees were down $815 over the previous quarter.  PEG fees 

were $966 less than the previous quarter.  
 CenturyLink continues to steadily lose customers. 
 

 Miscellaneous  
 Revisited complaint by Blaine resident regarding Comcast 811 response. 

Requested additional information from Comcast.  Issue resolved.    
 Reviewed roofing bids.  Prepared memo and recommendation for Cable 

Commission.  Contractor selected at Cable Commission meeting.  Contacted 
Contractor and scheduled roof replacement.  

 Received Closed Captioning Study rough draft from Legal Counsel.  Reviewed 
study.   

 Read industry articles.  
 

 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

October 2018  Update 
North Metro TV
 

 
 
          
  

Program Production 

In October, a total of 114 new programs were produced utilizing the 
North Metro facilities, funds, and services.  This constitutes 95:00:00 
hours of new programming.    
 

 38 programs were produced by the public  

 53 programs were produced by NMTV staff 

 23 programs were produced by City staff 
 
 
 
 
  Van Shoots 
  
The HD truck was used for 52:30:00 hours of production. Events 
produced live and recorded for additional playbacks include: 
 

 Boys and Girls Soccer: Centennial vs. Blaine 

 Football: Centennial vs. Blaine 

 Volleyball: Spring Lake Park vs. Centennial 

 Football: Champlin Park vs. Centennial 

 North Metro Youth Football Championships: 
 -2nd Grade Game 
 -3rd Grade Game 
 -4th Grade Game 
 -5th Grade Game 
 -6th Grade Game 

 Boys Soccer: 5AA Final: Centennial vs. Champlin Park 

 Football: Forest Lake vs. Spring Lake Park 
 
 
 
 

  
Workshops 
 

Workshop Instructor Organization Students 

Editing Eric Houston General Public 7 

Lecture Series - James 
Bond 

Eric Houston Spring Lake Park City 
Hall 

9 

Lecture Series - This is 
Orson Welles 

Eric Houston Mary Ann Young Senior 
Center 

7 

Lecture Series - Star Trek Eric Houston Anoka County Libraries 6 

Intro to NMTV  Eric Houston General Public 5 

Lecture - Monster Movies 
1 

Eric Houston General Public 10 

6 Workshops   44 Students 

 
 



 
 
  Home Movie Transfers 
 
Home movie transfers have become one of our most popular services.  Residents can transfer 
their family videos themselves for free, or pay NMTV to do it.  NMTV can also transfer film, slides, 
and photos for a fee.    
 

Month Hours 
Transferred 

Tapes Film 
Reels 

DVDs Photos/
Slides 

Fees Paid 

January 201.75 57 122 20 409 $1,159.00 

February 120.5 41 53 15 1,164 $780.00 

March 167.5 64 0 74 237 $381.00 

April 128.00 52 53 17 781 $195.00 

May 59.00 29 18 9 0 $460.00 

June 133.75 45 36 31 475 $354.00 

July 166.5 27 54 28 230 $200.00 

August 224.5 64 11 62 649 $1,157.00 

September 138.75 35 0 3 1,112 $345.00 

October 80.75 34 0 14 0 $577.00 

TOTAL: 1,293.00 448 347 273 5,057 $5,608.00 

 
 
 
  
 
Public Usage Stats 

For statistical purposes, the public access department documents total numbers of unique 
individuals and total hours of usage of the facility by the general public, every month.  These 
numbers include regular users, class participants, individuals transferring videos, people who 
attend events, and any other public usage of the facility.  The numbers do not take into account 
the many members of the public who work with any other NMTV department, such as news, 
sports, municipal, or educational.    
 

Month Unique Individuals Total Usage Hours 

January 111 460 

February 112 685.25 

March 117 552.25 

April 47 295.5 

May 103 409.25 

June 116 556.75 

July 101 513.25 

August 106 612.75 

September 90 441 

October 73 366.75 

TOTAL PUBLIC USAGE:  4,892.75 

 
 
 
 
  Production Highlights 
 

NMTV News Highlights 
Each week Danika Peterson and Rusty 
Ray create a news program that highlights 
events, people, issues, and information 
important to citizens of our Member Cities.  
Some October highlights include:  

 Centennial School Levies on the 
Ballot 

 Barbells for Boobs Fundraiser 
 Global Recycling Problems Could 

Impact Locally 
 Granting Wishes to Families 



 Homeless Services 
 Connexus Energy Unveils Solar Storage 
 Waldoch Farms is Best Pumpkin Patch in MN 
 Support Sought for Blaine Veterans Park 
 Hy-Vee is Approved in Blaine 
 

In addition to daily playbacks of North Metro TV News on the cable systems, there are 526 local 
stories archived for viewers on the NMTV YouTube page.  The page can be accessed through 
the northmetrotv.com website. 
     

Local Decision 2018 
The News crew, and T.J., taped four 
Local Decision 2018 debates and a 
Ham Lake Candidate  forum in 
October.  Meet the Candidate 
segments were recorded for the Blaine 
City Council Wards 1 and 2 races, 
along with candidate debates for the 
Centerville City Council and the Spring 
Lake Park Mayoral  races. T.J. was on 
hand to record the Ham Lake City 
Council and Mayoral forums held at 
Ham Lake City Hall and he also taped 
a debate for House District 31B.  In 
addition to debates and forums, the 
News Team put together an 
informative piece on the proposed Centennial School District levies.   
 

Youth Football Championships 
The Sports crew spent Sunday 
October 14th covering the North Metro 
Youth Football Championships.  The 
2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, and 6th grade 
championship games were recorded.  
This is an annual event for us, and we 
go all out.  The games include pre and 
post coach and player interviews, 
professional graphics, announcers, 
and re-play.  The games were 
streamed live on channel 15 and are 
receiving additional playbacks on the 
channel and are available on demand.  
This event is very popular with our 
viewing audience and also results in 
quite a few Blu-ray sales.  It is a tradition for us to play-back a youth football marathon on 
Thanksgiving day.  This year will be no different!   
  

Mayor's Minutes Extravaganza 
It was another big month for production of Mayor's 
Minutes.  Blaine, Centerville, Lexington and LIno 
Lakes Mayor's were on hand for the fall version of 
the series.  Each episode provides the Mayor a 
forum  for communicating progress on projects, 
information about upcoming events, and issues 
facing the City.  Look for Spring Lake Park to join in 
on the next series of productions! 
 

Lecture Series Addition - Monster Movies 1 
Instructor, Eric Houston, has created  a new class for his traveling lecture series, just in time for 
Halloween.  The class is Dracula, Frankenstein and King Kong: Monster Movies of the 20s and 
30s.  Eric travels back in time to the dawn of monster movies to meet the stars, directors, and 
make up artists that brought the screens most memorable terrors to life! Participants learn about 
the monster movie that started them all, find out about Bela Lugosi's troubled career, and find out 
how many different models it took to bring a giant gorilla to life The class includes tons of rare 



clips and behind the scenes photographs.  Eric is also working on a Monster Movies 2 which 
covers the next wave of monster movies.  
 

Drone Production Services 
T.J. Tronson and the NMTV drone were hired by the non-profit, 23rd Veteran, to get aerial 
footage of their annual "Nearly Naked Ruck Sack March."  This is the second time NMTV has 
been hired to cover the event, which took place at Bunker Hills on October 27th.   
 

City Productions 
Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, 
completed seven projects in October 
including a flurry of fall Mayor's Minutes.  
Projects completed include: 

 Mayor's Minutes: Centerville Fall 
2018 

 Mayor's Minutes: Lexington Fall 
2018 

 Mayor's Minutes: Lino Lakes Fall 
2018 

 Mayor's Minutes: Blaine Fall 
2018 

 SBM Live Fire Training 
 Business Profile: Urban Air 
 Barbells Fundraiser 
 Shot Local Decision Candidate Debates with the News team. 
 

New and ongoing projects include: 
 Met with Ham Lake  Senior Center representatives about possible projects 
 Booked shoots at the Ham Lake Senior Center 
 Spoke with Spring Lake Park Mayor regarding participating in Mayor's Minutes and got 

commitment to start production 
 Worked with NMTV Drone pilot to shoot footage for Circle Pines promo 
 Working on update for  the employee login video at Lino Lakes 

 
Trevor touches base with contacts on a regular basis and also encourages Cities to contact him 
whenever they have an idea for a new show.    
 

Production equipment consulting for cities and schools  
 Blaine 

 10.2.18:  Roark requested assistance with updating the city logo on the meeting 
graphics. 

 Centerville  

 No equipment consulting was necessary. 
 Circle Pines  

 10.3.18: Met with Patrick Antonen and Z Systems to go over final details on the HD 
upgrade.  

 10.4.18: Ordered transmission equipment for HD signal transport. 
 10.5.18: Select projector solution for upgrade.  
 10.8.18: Gathered camera location and council member data for input into Ross LCS. 
 10.8.18: Requested block of 15 network addresses from Jim at Roseville. Informed him 

of Makito X and network needs for that. 
 10.17.18:  Installed the new Makito X in master control for the Circle Pines HD upgrade. 

Adjusted the main router to forward UDP port number 5009 to the Makito X decoder in 
master control. 

 10.24.18: Tear out of old equipment.  Z Systems began running cables and removing 
unwanted equipment.  

 10.25.18: Patrick called regarding confusion with Z Systems on camera placement.  Went 
to city hall to correct any confusion.  Recommended steal rack and old equipment be 
recycled.  Went over where control desk should be located.  

 10.29.18: Ran SDI cable and installed the Ross Frame Sync for Circle Pines. 
 Ham Lake  

 10.8.18: Had to reboot Carousel unit. Researching problem with Tightrope.  



 10.23.18: Document camera problem.  Investigating.  Thought it was an AJA distribution 
amp problem but amp tests fine.   

 10.25.18:  Revisited document camera problem. Tested camera directly. Doesn't work. 
Got it to work, but it goes out intermittently.  Still under warranty, so if there are more 
problems call so it can get sent out.  

 Lexington  

 No equipment consulting was necessary. 
 Lino Lakes  

 10.25.18: Live streaming server  on its way back.  
 Spring Lake Park  

 10/1/18: Went to city hall to investigate camera 1 color issue.  Discovered all the cables 
in the chamber were disconnected.  Reconnected entire cable system that had been 
disconnected for carpet cleaning.  Determined camera is dead.  Recommended ordering 
new one to match others in system.  Recommended city staff call NMTV if cables need to 
be disconnected, en masse, in the future.  

 10.4.18: Administrators laptop did not work during last meeting. Discovered that nothing 
on the dais was working.  Realized that all of the routes on the router were changed.  
Did not have a diagram to reroute. Through trial and error rerouted inputs to make 
system work. 

 10.16.18:  Installed new camera. Re-designated the macro buttons set for positions and 
adjusted the white balance and gain to get a brighter image. 

 
 

City Channel 16 Playback Stats 
 

City Number of Times Programs Played Hours Programmed on 
Channel 

Blaine  211 327:22:30 

Centerville 76 81:06:39 

Circle Pines 167 136:05:00 

Ham Lake 112 90:47:09 

Lexington 123 67:36:02 

Lino Lakes 92 86:29:34 

Spring Lake Park 186 153:55:06 

Totals: 967 Program Playbacks 942:22:00 Hours of Video 
Programming on Channels 

 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by the Public 

 
Title Producer Runtime 

Off Constantly (4 episodes) David Bauer 01:46:27 

Off Constantly (2 segments) David Bauer 00:01:10 

The Super 8 Show Video Club/Eric Houston 00:29:24 

Every Movie Ever (5 episodes) Joe Scholz, Rick Bostrom, 
Ben Daniels/Ryan 

Frieundschuh, Gavin Van 
Trease/Brett Wong/Eric 

Houston 

02:04:29 

Bad Movie Bros Video Club/Eric Houston 00:43:20 

Puzzled Video Club/Eric Houston 03:59:58 

Cornerstone Church   Rick Bostrom 00:29:59 

Christ Lutheran Church (5 episodes) Jacob Nessman/Chance 
Amundson 

05:21:36 

The Power of Love (4 episodes) Rick Larson 02:00:00 

LovePower (4 episodes) Rick Larson 04:00:00 

Rice Creek Watershed District Meeting (2 
episodes)  

Theresa Stasica 04:08:10 

Oak Park Moments (5 episodes) Dave Turnidge 03:10:36 

Hope Church (3 episodes) Cindy Hardy 02:12:40 

38 New Programs  28:27:49 New Hours 



 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by NMTV Staff 

 

Title Producer Runtime 

Anoka County Board Meeting (10/9/18) T.J. Tronson 00:54:03 

Anoka County Board Meeting (10/23/18) T.J. Tronson 00:53:16 

NMTC Meeting (10/17/18)  T.J. Tronson 00:16:59 

Ham Lake City Council Forum T.J. Tronson 00:36:16 

Ham Lake Mayoral Forum T.J. Tronson 00:22:48 

House District 31B Oct 11 Forum T.J. Tronson 00:37:56 

NMTV News (3 episodes) Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 01:01:06 

Local Decision 2018: Blaine City Council 
Ward 2 

Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:13:32 

Local Decision 2018: Blaine City Council 
Ward 1 

Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:08:16 

Local Decision 2018: Centerville City 
Council 

Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:32:01 

Local Decision 2018: Spring Lake Park 
Mayor 

Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:22:32 

Blaine Block Party Danika Peterson 00:01:25 

Centennial School Levies Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:04:30 

Blaine's Veterans Memorial Danika Peterson/Rusty Ray 00:02:41 

Mayor's Minutes: Centerville Fall 2018 Trevor Scholl 00:05:30 

Mayor's Minutes: Blaine Fall 2018  Trevor Scholl 00:05:30 

Mayor's Minutes: Lino Lakes Fall 2018 Trevor Scholl 00:05:52 

Mayor's Minutes: Lexington Fall 2018 Trevor Scholl 00:03:33 

SBM Live Fire Training Trevor Scholl 00:03:00 

Urban Air Trevor Scholl 00:07:14 

Barbells for Boobs Trevor Scholl 00:03:45 

Boys Soccer: Centennial/Blaine Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 02:13:00 

Girls Soccer: Centennial/Blaine Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:48:16 

Girls Soccer: Spring Lake Park/Coon 
Rapids 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:32:05 

Boys Soccer: Spring Lake Park/Coon 
Rapids 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:54:02 

Football: Centennial/Blaine Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 02:44:06 

Volleyball: Spring Lake Park/Centennial Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:55:40 

Girls Soccer: 5AA QF: Irondale/Centennial Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:26:50 

Boys Soccer: 5AA SF: Irondale/Centennial Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:37:39 

Football: Champlin Park/Centennial Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 02:51:19 

North Metro Youth Football 
Championships: 2nd Grade 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:23:03 

North Metro Youth Football 
Championships: 3rd Grade 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:32:06 

North Metro Youth Football 
Championships: 4th Grade 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:17:02 

North Metro Youth Football 
Championships: 5th Grade 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:23:20 

North Metro Youth Football 
Championships: 6th Grade 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:25:45 

Boys Soccer: 5AA F: Centennial/Champlin 
Park 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:58:43 

Football: Forest Lake/Spring Lake Park Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:58:50 

Girls Soccer: State AA QF: 
Wayzata/Blaine 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:34:43 

Boys Soccer: State AA QF: Duluth 
East/Centennial 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:43:42 

Football: 5AAAAA SF: Irondale/Spring 
Lake Park 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:59:29 

Athlete of the Week (5 segments) Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 00:02:55 

Coach & Captains: Spring Lake Park Girls Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 00:02:30 



Soccer 

Sports Den (5 episodes) Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 02:26:41 

53 New Programs  43:32:31 New Hours 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by City Staff 

 
Title Producer Runtime 

Blaine Traffic Commission Meeting 
(10/2/18) 

Blaine Staff 00:46:59 

Blaine City Council Meeting (10/4/18) Blaine Staff 02:52:45 

Blaine Planning Commission Meeting 
(10/9/18) 

Blaine Staff 01:04:03 

Blaine Natural Resources Conservation 
Board Meeting (10/16/18) 

Blaine Staff 00:53:00 

Blaine City Council Meeting (10/18/18) Blaine Staff 02:16:49 

Blaine Park Board Meeting (10/23/18) Blaine Staff 01:01:52 

Centerville City Council Meeting 
(10/10/18) 

Centerville Staff 00:54:20 

Centerville City Council Meeting 
(10/24/18) 

Centerville Staff 01:53:44 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(10/9/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:55:47 

Circle Pines Utility Commission Meeting 
(10/17/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:10:04 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(10/23/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:57:33 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (10/1/18) Ham Lake Staff 01:28:06 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting 
(10/15/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:15:30 

Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 
(10/22/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:09:38 

Lexington City Council Meeting (10/4/18) Lexington Staff 00:28:01 

Lexington City Council Meeting 
(10/18/18) 

Lexington Staff 00:17:31 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(10/8/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 00:44:44 

Lino Lakes Planning & Zoning Meeting 
(10/10/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 02:03:43 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(10/22/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 01:04:39 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(10/1/18) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 01:25:40 

Spring Lake Park Planning Commission 
Meeting (10/1/18) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 00:17:11 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(10/15/18) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 00:41:29 

Spring Lake Park Planning Commission 
Meeting (10/22/18) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 00:21:51 

23 New Programs  23:04:59  New Hours 

 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this monthly report please contact 

Heidi Arnson at 763.231.2801 or harnson@northmetrotv.com. 












	Consent - General Operations Disbursements.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Correspondence.pdf
	Correspondence - NMTV October 2018 City Update.pdf
	Some projects that Trevor is working on or is scheduled to produce include:

	Correspondence - NMTV October 2018 Update.pdf
	NMTV News Highlights
	Local Decision 2018
	Youth Football Championships
	Mayor's Minutes Extravaganza
	Lecture Series Addition - Monster Movies 1
	Drone Production Services
	City Productions
	Production equipment consulting for cities and schools 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



